

TINONG WALTERS TINONG

Nationality : Cameroon
Birthday : 23 / Nov / 1991
Country of Residence : United Arabs Emirates
Email : walterstinong91@gmail.com
Tell : +971582835841
Skype : Tinong.walters



FOOTBALL COACH

Professional Summarywalterstinong91@gmail.com

Hard-working, passionate coach who excels at teaching children between the ages of 8 and 16 about the fundamentals of football. Managed teams of nearly 30 kids and ensured everyone was having a good time and playing safely. Expert in working with parents and addressing any concerns they may have about game play. Skilled in talking about the proper safety procedures and equipment related to the sport.

Work Experience

1. WESTFORD SPORTS SERVICE

Capital School Dubai October 2018 – Present

Football Head Coach

- Provide professional training and instruction to 30 Students who are involved in the Dubai youth football league.
- Plan practices 5 times a week including weekends including after school programs

- Monitor all kids to ensure everyone is playing safely, and resolve any conflicts that come up.
- Encourage parents to reach out to me by providing contact information, resulting in several individuals calling me to request more information about how I would keep their children safe.
- Creating a good network with other academies and organizing friendly matches and participating in tournaments to keep the students highly competitive
- Help kids stay on top of their schoolwork by encouraging them to do homework whenever they are not playing.
- Organizing and successfully running summer camps and helping other departments in having an effective camping and make sure all the students have a wonderful and fun filled time

2. **GM STRIKE ACADEMY** Nov 2017- Oct 2018

Football Coach U16

- Oversaw workout regimens and worked with Other coaches after practice hours to develop a clear schedule going forward.
- Worked with the administration to get 4,000 Aed added to the football team's budget so that additional equipment could be acquired.
- Monitored academic eligibility of students and helped three students during the 2017 season get their grades up so they could continue playing.

MIRDIF AMERICAN SCHOOL May 2014 – June 2016

PE/ Football Coach

- Taught a variety of classes in an after school program that taught kids between the ages of 10 and 16 the fundamentals of a variety of sports, including football, volleyball, and soccer.
- Instructed kids on how to exemplify proper sportsmanship on the field.
- Explained safety regulations and developed a safety manual that everyone was required to read before engaging in any sports.
- Informed children about how to be healthier in general, including what goes into a healthy diet.

Skills

- Strong leadership skills to hold the attention and respect of dozens of children - Exceptional speaking skills to convey information effectively, especially during a game
- Ability to make decisions to decide what positions players should have
- Problem solving skills to listen to concerns of players and parents and reach an amicable solution
- Great time management knowledge so practice time is used effectively
- Monitoring abilities to keep an eye on every player so no one runs off on their own

Education

- Diploma in Sports Management May 2018 Open University Australia
- UAE FA licence C
- FECAFOOT License B coach Certification

Hobbies and Interests

As a football coach, I believe I have a responsibility to lead by example and remain in excellent physical health for the benefit of the players. That is why I frequently play football tournaments, partake in dance competitions, and I am currently training to Play the Ramadan tournament